ASIAN LE MANS J—_—
SERIES COMMITTEE LE MANS

SERIES
TO: Teams
CATEGORY: LMP2 LMP2 Am [ LMP3 O GT3 1 GT Cup
DECISION N°: Asian_1920-D0008-LMP2-Tyre allocation-BEND
DATE: 19/12/2019 FROM: The Asian Le Mans Series Committee

SUBJECT: LMP2 & LMP2 Am tyre allocation for the Tailem Bend Competition

APPLICABLE REGULATION
6.5.4 2019-2020 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations
DECISION

In application of Article 6.5.4 of the 2019-2020 Asian Le Mans Series Competition, please find below the dry-
weather allocation for the Tailem Bend Competition.

No change will be applied to other categories.

Please note that the single tyre supplier has also confirmed that, in the LMP2 and LMP2 Am categories, scanned
sets from the Shanghai Competition will be useable from the Sepang Competition onwards.

FP Q+R
2 sets 4 sets
2 sets 4 sets

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
] with immediate application
X from: Tailem Bend Competition

And is applicable:
I until further notice
X for the above-mentioned Competition only (except regarding the use of scanned sets)

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.
All Asian Le Mans Series Committee decisions are available here: https://getraceresults.com/Noticeboard
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